

Ellie Myers

From: Luke Weston <luke.weston.hsy@colvilletribes.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2026 12:09 PM
To: Ellie Myers
Cc: Amelia Stanger; Jordan Bovee
Subject: CU-26-00002 Lind - CTCR Response

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

We have completed our review of the CU-26-00002 Lind project. This review is on behalf of the Interim Tribal Historic Preservation Officer (THPO), Amelia Stanger.

The proposed undertaking falls outside of what the Colville Business Council has delineated as the traditional territory of the tribes which compose the Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation. While located outside of the delineated traditional territories, the proposed project does lie within areas of usual and accustomed use. Cultural resource surveys within the area includes both surface and subsurface investigations (NADB: 1699948, 1686777, 1680259), the most recent of which was completed in 2025 and none of which have identified any significant, in-context cultural resources. As this is the case, the proposed project is unlikely to impact any potential unrecorded cultural resources, but we recommend having an inadvertent discovery plan (IDP) in the event that cultural resources are encountered during the project's implementation. If you have any questions, comments, or concerns feel free to contact me at the information below.

Best,

Luke Weston

Archaeologist II

CTCR History/Archaeology

luke.weston.hsy@colvilletribes.com

(509) 634-2550

